
POLOO148693 
POLOO148693 

From: Andy Holt[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATI VE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=ANDY+2EHOLTI F932521-2F1A-4377-9268-
FDOFCF5C7371 @C72A47.ingest.local] 

Sent: Thur 10/07/2014 8:20:39 AM (UTC) 

To: Jarnail Singh GRO 'Parsons, 
Andrew' GRo 

Cc: Pheasant, Andrew[ " b GRO ; Matthews, 
.-.-- ----.-- Gavin GRo Martin Smith GRO  

Chris 
Aujard ------------  --cRo~._._._._._---------------------- Belinda Crowe[ ------------- °-------------------------j; 
Jessica M adron ._._._._._._._._._._._ .._._.GRo -

Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

rAi 
As discussed before there is overlap with the Deloitte work. Rod can we share the Deloitte report with 
Imperial College. I would also suggest we have a meeting with Julie and you to look at overlap with the 
requests from Imperial College. 

I want to make sure we are really clear on scope, having read the document I think this is growing again. In 
previous meetings we had agreement that the following scope would help us progress. i.e. our aim was to get 
assurance that the transaction data we used in prosecutions was a true reflection of what had happened in 
branch. I suggest we review the requirement again with consideration of the Deloitte work and therefore 
decide what we real ly need it to achieve. Martin, I will pick this up with you and Jarnail. 

I have concerns about ICUs estimate, although it looks very reasonable I am not sure they have understood 
the scale of this. 

Regards 
Andy 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 09 July 2014 11:40 
To: 'Parsons, Andrew' 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin; Martin Smith; Andy Holt; Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; 
Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Andy 
I agree with Martin. POL cannot be seen to be Cheery picking the information provided to the experts or withholding 
the information. Experts are independent and POL (or Fujitsu for that matter) cannot he seen to be trying to influence 
the experts. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

•-•-•-•-•-•-•- -•-•-•-• _ _ 
't Postline:i_ _ . GRQ_ _

GRO:
Mobex: ~, ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

GRO L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
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From: Martin Smith  
Sent: 09 July 2014 10:34 
To: 'Parsons, Andrew'; Jarnail Singh; Andy Holt; ._._.__._G_R_ O  1Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Andy, 

t vt U 3i01 auV a e expo I % ct )lam i1ui`:i.  fpeits 
o  ''Lo consider Ur ')1f d system, die; Fo cd:91 ; (~_ i t` e 7r fi ; ii ;, disclosure <ssieS co& ' J ; rise In 

1 :is.oric cases. IT a i\ cases io v ` ~e: nc i ie. a ici c1. isiderer or prosecution will 
i ,iY a it 1 a ..: r<oI1=t

~.( is t k!- krf 6 r.! ":. 
q~✓+ s,^'f, .

'"iFs '~f 4." 
C~ 'C.t r~, ![t` 7 ~ fQ ~ Y -l~f, i ,li~f,..1 " f r' ,~E ~ F iF' . t ~~i Y(~ .; 1~ , 6 € i 7rt 

F
t. F ~'lr'ii :' c1v'i F._ .tGIF e_a ';'  % E4' "! pe rcici < J1 I Iol ( . _: [E I t $d k G(s l E {`< ei,'r 

w.)ii '.c ,ic- c i : __) P. ei information prior tc ii t t=) !; I ; : i ° OLIk-', i : 6 D ail. -:r--productive 
"if rr. .a -io i. .F experts may `','c'. l ) 4, r ,) iid i -;t..'tl° °; re sli n @S @i?.: iiformation. in. 

ie ravent. Tl ,,ie ,~ ,,m, l .)e itir3 tl-,e , el ort ai id rnc for do  s to chi l ierige. 

I will exp]ore with tt.:;'f the "fitness for purpose" heading. If there are any other points, please let 
me know and I c^ ill raise theiii , L the saii-ie Lune. 

4 
i a'.A ! lr"~.` f. A" J. 4.~$. s, 

Martina 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
Direct: GRO 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailt c_R_o_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._... 
Sent: 09 July 2014 07:25 
To: Jarnail Singh; Andy Holt; ; _ _ __ _IRo_-_ _-_-; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith; Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
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All 

My thoughts.. . 

A key question aElsa s to he whether IO1 . look at old Hori7.orn as we fl en Horin.on Online My rj;,ie: n ".s that P01... won't 

lf:e ropy.. ln,oks ,g o ,.ro°,,norite arty old HnF en o aeon =,o in „af then , o-i Ht L. t.inr in ' ,J en =il~-' 

As to access to the SS' mater ial, I can't see in principle any issue with this. idicterial going o St., has been large;.,,

vetted already. However-, Martin Joins fl F could you confirm whether air, expert under criminal law has to disclose all 
material instructions f source material it their report? attic civil process, the cer:.er~.:l rules that the expert must 

in fhave is f'<ist-'C)'"~ ft:)the1 Court and the other S~'"i~ i:)CFtty much  they  Ut Yl~.rik `~C' forming their ~; 71nC)n. if
applies r ou Th y to criinir'im l p''Eucedcxre. then i OK / P L inay wisl " to vet any rueterial before sending it to IOL. 

We may want to explore what ICL intend to investigate under the "`fitness for purpose" heading. This could be as 
simple as "°does Horizon provide the necessary functionality?". Or, it could go wider into "Does Horizon provide a 
good user experience?". From handling IT disputes in the past, I know that determining the quality of user experience 
can be a very subjective question, that is difficult to answer. 

Finally, I think the structure proposed by lCL really highlights the deficiencies in SS' approach. 

1`~ inoi reci aids 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for and, on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: 
~O Mobile: l 

Fax: ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

From: Jarnail Singh [mail tol._._._._._.  ' b _._' 
Sent: 08 July 2014 16:19 
To: Andy Holt; Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: RE: Expert 

And 

Tha k _̀, ,

it is oerhu s ine fitaole lr-ipenal college London expert.- would wish to speak to l-uiits.0 directly . Please let me have 
the rlar'rae and contact of the person who will be rJesigrated by Fujitsu to speak to the experts. 
I an keen to avoid Further delay. The proposed report represents good value for money andw'ou' ld be extrermrel ,~ 
useful for s5CY  purposes.  Sooner we can denncastrate the system writs  the fetter, 

Regards 
Jarraii 
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Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline: _._ GRO 

GRO 
Mahrx. 

[iiiiiiiiiiiii piiiiiiii •iiiii]-I 

?r tCff ,,ys +ras 

From: Andy Holt 
Sent: 08 July 2014. 12:46 
To: Jarnail Singh; ! GRo Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: RE: Expert 

Belinda/Andy, some of the requests relate to the Second Sights study (which would include MP cases, spot reviews 

etc). Are we ok to share this information? 

Jarnail, I will share this document with both Fujitsu and within IT so that we assess what IC L are requesting. 

Andy 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 04 July 2014 13:38 
To: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Andy Holt; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: FW: Expert 

Crear All 
Please find attached the initial review prepared icy professor Kramer and Dr Dulay of London imperial college 
consultants. 
The initial reviews contains ,. proposal which is through and outl ines tine .;tees the steps o oe taken and 
docvimentation to be considered. There is,. proposed .°nark plan on page 4.. ,As you will see it is e tinnated that it will 
take 50 hours; consultant days by Professor Kramer and Dr Dulay to complete the work. 
Before we proceed with the next step, t "iay I =ascertain whether e there is an, t/i ws or CabSr vatior s or questions on 
the attached documents. 
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regards 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline. _._._.GRo_._._.-

G RO 

GRO___.__._._._._._._._._._., 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please considt .x i . , , ;, . n I Y~ • ~e > rint this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. martin.slnith _,_ _ _, _ i:JJJJ only 
is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not martinsmithE _: _cgy _ ::;Please notify andrew.parsonsc_._._ _._  ,_,_ _,_,_,_„ 
as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. 
Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term 
partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


